
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 
 

Interoffice Communication 
 
DATE:  August 30, 2024     
 
TO:  Secondary Principals 

Elementary Principals   
 
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator, Teaching and Learning Department 

Norman Emerson, Fine Arts Consultant  
 
SUBJECT: Ballet West 2024-25 Student In-Theater Presentations  
 
 
 
 
Ballet West is again providing free presentations of the following ballets in the 
Capitol Theater: 
 

● Pictures At An Exhibition (Grades 4-12) 
● The Nutcracker (Grades 1-12) 
● Cinderella (Grades 2-12) 
● Fairy Tale Theater: Alladin (Grades 1-12) 
● The Rite of Spring (Grades 5-12) 
● Works From Within (Grades 5-12) 

 
Each program begins with an educational introduction and is followed by a portion 
of the repertoire currently being performed for the general public.  
 
Further information may be found at Ballet West Student In-Theatre Performances 
and in this flyer.  
 
If any of your teachers are interested in having their classes attend any of the 
performances, please have them contact Sydney Hamblin at 
sydney.hamblin@jordandistrict.org or 801-567-8296. Seating is limited and 
performance slots will be filled on a first come first serve basis.  
 
Transportation fees and bus scheduling are to be taken care of by individual 
schools. Neither Ballet West nor the Teaching and Learning Department will cover 
transportation costs.  

https://www.balletwest.org/community/educatiohttps:/www.balletwest.org/community/education/student-in-theatre-performances.org/community/education/student-in-theatre-performances
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xBlFZVWwEtVuxFksqTf6_n6IgpWIg5iH/view

